Muhammad Afzal

Network Technician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Chaudhary Fabrics Pvt Ltd , Chaudhary Fabrics Pvt Ltd Hattar Haripur

Email: afzal.tanoli@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Afzal is working as Network Technician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Afzal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

F.Sc in Pre-Engineering BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	- 2000
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	- 1997
MCS in Computer Science COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Wah , Pakistan	- 2006
BSc in Computer Science Al-Khair University , Pakistan	- 2002
Experience	
Network Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022 - 2024
Lab Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2019 - 2022
Lab Assistant NUST Business School	2017 - 2019
Lab Assistant NUST Business School	2016 - 2017
LAB Assistant NUST Business School	2012 - 2016
LAB Assistant NUST Business School	2009 - 2012
Computer Technician	2006 - 2008